## Minutes from the Commission Meeting held on

## August 6, 1991

The Town of Englewood Board of Commissioners met in regular session on August 6, 1991 at 7:30 p.m. After a call to order by the Mayor, the invocation was given by Chief Hershell Jack. The Mayor then called for a review of the minutes of the previous meeting. A motion was made by Peeler and seconded by Long. All ayes.

Upon a motion by Casteel and a second by Peeler, a resolution was passed by unanimous vote of the commissioners to ask for approval from the state for the borrowing of funds in the maximum amount of \$30,000.00 to be borrowed in #10,000.00 increments,

## RESOLUTION

Duly passed and approved this 6th day of August 1991.

Discussion concerning the \$27,000 gas demand charge of last season, and the next charge of \$1,357 per month for the next 36 months. It was decided that several options would be looked at the next work session.

Based on a motion by Peeler and a second by Brown the following fire department employees were approved by the Board of Commissioners: Tim Casteel, Geanene Williams, Al Middleton, Tracy Brown, Gordon Woodeson, Chris Richeson, Richard Russell, Billy Roach, Lance McConkey, Joe Guy, Brian Gay, Micheal Dingess, Paul B. Cook, Phillip Cook, Jeff Chrisman, Stacy Casteel, Thomas Brock, Rocky Brock, Amos Brock, Anthony Webb. All commissioners voted aye. Drug testing will be looked at the next work session.

After review of the applications for a meter reader, a motion was made by Long and seconded by Brown for the recorder to interview Janet Holcomb, Tami Cole, and Alvin Johnson for the job. All ayes.

Carine McConkey of Allied Hosiery Mill then informed the Board that a water meter was needed for the mill as it never had one being metered along with the house. She stated that she needed a larger meter than the usual 5/8" meter set. She stated that she needed more pressure and would need a 1" or 1 1/2" meter. It was agreed that the extra cost of the larger meter would be borne by the customer and that the recorder would find the price of the larger meter.

Due to the large infiltration problem at the post office building, it was decided that Mrs. French would be given a deadline of August 30, 1991 to correct the problem, and if not fixed then the sewer service would be discontinued. She was invited to come to the work session on August 20th.

Concerning the scheduled closing date of August 18, the Mayor informed the Board that the ladies at the pool would like to see it stay open through Labor Day. A motion was then made by Brown and seconded by Long to close the pool August 18, as school will be starting on the 20th. Upon call for a vote, ayes were cast by Brown and Long with nos cast by Peeler and Casteel. Mayor Cass then cast an aye vote to close the pool on August 18th.

Upon motion by Casteel and a second by Long, it was decided that the yazoo mower would have bids taken on it. All ayes.

Due to the need for a gas detection tool, a motion was made by Long and seconded by Casteel to purchase an appropriate detector for the gas department. All ayes.

A motion was then made by Casteel and a second by Long to pass the 20 mph speed limit on Sawmill Road on third and final reading. All voted aye.

A motion for a pool party for all recreation sports was made by Casteel and seconded by Peeler. All ayes.

Items to be looked at the work session include: Tennessee Housing Development Grant to fix up homes, park picnic, Dan McKinney amendment to previous motion. He also stated that the dispatching service by Athens would be in operation on August 15th.

With no further business, a motion to adjourn was made by Brown and seconded by Peeler. All ayes.

Robert L. Cass	
Mayor	Recorder